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11 November 2020

Anusha Bradley

Hawke’s Bay Regional Reporter
Radio New Zealand

5 Carlyle Street

Napier 4110

Via Email:

Dear Anusha

Official information request seeking information on any Trade Waste and Stormwater
Bylaw breaches.

| refer to your official information request dated 21 October 2020 for seeking information on
any Trade Waste and Stormwater Bylaw breaches.

You have asked for the following information:
Trade Waste Bylaw

1. Please provide me with copy of your council’s Trade Waste Bylaw.
| can advise that Westland District Council does not have a trade waste bylaw.

2. Alist of companies or organisations that have active consents to discharge trade waste.
Nil.

3. Alist of companies that have breached the conditions of their trade waste consent over the
last 12 months.
Not applicable.

4. For each consent, please describe what limits and conditions have been set for this consent
holder.
Not applicable.

5. For each company with a breach, please describe what each breach was, the time it
occurred/or was discovered, and what action was taken.
Not applicable.

6. How many fines has your council issued for breaches of your Trade Waste Bylaw in the last
12 months?
Not applicable.

7. How many prosecutions have been filed in the last 12 months for breaches of the Trade
Waste bylaw
Not applicable

8. What regular testing does the council conduct at each site with a trade waste consent?
Not applicable.



9. What substances/compounds does the council test for at each site?
Not applicable.

Stormwater Bylaw:

1. Please provide a copy of your council’s stormwater bylaw, and include any other information
about what is not allowed to be put into the stormwater system.
Westland District Council does not have a stormwater bylaw.

2. Alist of entities that have consents to discharge into the stormwater system, if any.
Nil.

3. Have there been any breaches of the Stormwater Bylaw in the past 12 months?
Not applicable.

4. |If so, please provide details on what the breach was, when it occurred/or discovered, and
what action was taken.
Not applicable.

There is no charge in supplying this information to you.

Council has adopted a Proactive Release Policy and accordingly may publish LGOIMA
responses on the Council Website at https://www.westlanddc.govt.nz/Igoima-responses.
The collection and use of personal information by the Westland District Council is regulated by
the Privacy Act 1993. Westland District Council's Privacy Statement is available on our website
here

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact Mary-anne Bell, Senior
Administration Assistant at LGOIMA@westlanddc.govt.nz, 03 756 9091.

Sincerely,

Simon Bastion | Chief Executive

SB/MB



